



Dr.

Athula Naranpanawa

Senior Lecturer

Department of Accounting, Finance
and Economics

☎ +61 (0)7 3735 2747 (Work)

✉ a.naranpanawa@griffith.edu.au

📍 N50 1.48, Nathan Campus

BIO

Dr Athula Naranpanawa is a Senior Lecturer in the Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics at Griffith University. Athula has expertise in CGE modelling, having completed a PhD on incorporating poverty and inequality measures into a CGE model and has worked in the CGE modelling area for more than fifteen years as an academic as well as a professional modeller. Prior to joining Griffith University, he was attached to the Queensland Treasury's CGE modelling team where he was actively involved in several economic modelling studies including the Garnaut climate change review.

GRIFFITH UNIVERSITY APPOINTMENTS

- Member

Griffith Institute For Tourism, Brisbane, Australia 2016 - present

ACADEMIC POSITIONS

- Senior Lecturer

Griffith University, Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics, Brisbane, Australia 1 Jan 2015 - present

- Lecturer

Griffith University, Department of Accounting, Finance and Economics, Brisbane, Australia 1 Jul 2010 - 31 Dec 2014

DEGREES

- B.Sc. Agricultural Science

University of Peradeniya, Sri Lanka

POSTGRADUATE TRAINING

- Graduate Certificate in Higher Education

GIHE, Griffith University, Australia

- Ph.D. Economics

Griffith Business School, Griffith University, Australia